



Ben Dailey

PE

Senior Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (208) 500-1657

Email: ben.dailey@yagroup.com

Locations

Boise, ID

Seattle, WA

Missoula, MT

Biography

Ben is a Senior Project Manager with over 25 years of experience in the construction and engineering fields. His expertise includes conducting forensic analysis of various structures, such as buildings, and investigating issues like damage scope and root causes. He is well-versed in addressing soil failures, water intrusion, stormwater, vibration damages, code compliance, construction feasibility, and building envelope. Ben's experience spans the design of structures using wood, steel, concrete, masonry, and composite materials. He also has expertise in geotechnical investigation and design, materials testing, and construction inspection. In addition, he is a certified Special Inspector and a former Licensed General Contractor.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer
- International Code Council
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers - Construction Quality Management for Contractors

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineering Services
- 2021 - 2023 | Project Manager | Nexus BEC
- 2019 - 2021 | Business Manager / Senior Engineer | Strata, Inc.
- 2014 - 2019 | Consulting Forensic Engineer | EDT Engineers
- 2011 - 2014 | Engineering Manager | Slem Engineering
- 2010 - 2011 | Owner | Dailey Engineering Services
- 2009 - 2010 | Staff Engineer | E & J Gallo
- 1999 - 2009 | Design Engineer | Associated Design & Engineering

Education

- California State University - Fresno - Bachelor of Science - Civil Engineering - Fresno - California

Affiliations

- American Society of Civil Engineers
- International Code Council
- American Concrete Institute

Licenses

- 59080 - Arizona - Professional Engineer
- C-74014 - California - Professional Engineer
- 61125 - Colorado - Professional Engineer
- P-16180 - Idaho - Professional Engineer
- PEL-PE-LIC-38150 - Montana - Professional Engineer
- 024891 - Nevada - Professional Engineer

- 27887 - New Mexico - Professional Engineer
 - 89779PE - Oregon - Professional Engineer
 - 146143 - Texas - Professional Engineer
 - 9194949-2202 - Utah - Professional Engineer
 - 51985 - Washington - Professional Engineer
-